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Special

X Regular

Workshop

X Recognition

(A) Report Only

Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FORC & |
JOHN COX, EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT EMILY CHAVARRIA FOR
BEING SELECTED AS A 2017 QUESTBRIDGE NATIONAL COLLEGE MATCH
SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT FOR PRINCETON UNIVERSITY.

(B) Action Item

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: |dentify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item




Eagle Pass High
School

Memo

To: Mr. G. Gonzalez
From: Mrs. D. Cumpia
cc: Mr. J. Cox

Date: April 30, 201

Re: Board Meeting Recognition

| respectfully would like to request that Emily Chavarria will be recognized as a Questbridge
Match, she has being paired up with Princeton University and as a Questbridge scholar all her
tuition, fees, room and board are completely covered by this prestigious program. An estimate
of $243.000 has been granted by Questbridge to cover all Emily’'s higher education at
Princeton University.



QUEST BBIDGE

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

Emily Chavarria

has been selected as a 2017 QuestBridge National College Match Scholarship
Recipient and is officially recognized as a QuestBridge Scholar at:

- Princeton University

Michael McCullough Ana McCullough

Co-Founder and President Co-Founder and CEO




